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DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY

DIVISIO? MEMORANDUM

No. 0 , 5. 2024

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, SGOD and CID
Education Program and Public Schools District Supervisors
All School Heads
All Others Concerned
This Division

From: CHERE MEL.REYESA@

Schog ision Superintende
Date: May 16 24

Subject: ADENDDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM 185 s. 2024 re: PARTICIPATION
TO THE TRAINING ON THE MATATAG CURRICULUM FOR SCHOOL LEADERS
IN THE REGION

i
1. Anent to Division Memorandum 185 s. 2024 re: Participation to the Training on the
MATATAG Curriculum for School Leaders in the Region, this office hereby informs the field the
additional School Head to join the training scheduled on May 20-24, 2024, to be held at VIP Hotel for
participants for Kindergarten and Grade 4 and Hotel Conchita for Participants of Grades I and 7.
Participants can check in at 3:00 pm on Sunday May 19, 2024 at their respective venues.

2. Further, participation of Mrs. Perlita Borgonos will be replaced by Dr. Manny Pimentel
for GRMC grade 4.

3. For inquiries, please contact Ralph T. Quirog, Chief Education Supervisor, Curriculum
Implementation Division. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

Copy furnished.
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